STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
December 1, 1983
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Sun Exploration & Production Co.
P. 0. Box 1861
Midland, Texas 79702

Gentlemen:

Due to the gas-0il ratio tests submitted recently for your wells in the
Tubb 0i1 & Gas Pool, the wells 1isted below will be reclassified to oil
effective January 1, 1984, and the gas allowables will be cancelled that
date.

Please submit two copies of Form C-102 for each well outlining a 40 acre
proration unit for the oil classification.

Sims No. 2 Unit F  Section 25, T-22-S, R-37-E
S. E. Cone No. 1 UnitJ Section 26, T-21-S, R-37-E
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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